

## MINUTES Monthly Meeting August 19, 2024

Members Present: Dennis Graf, Susan Kracht, Henry Langenhahn, Valerie Spindler, Kathleen

Dineen-Grube, Rich Ward

**Not Present:** None **By Invite:** None

**Call to Order:** Chairperson Dennis Graf called the monthly meeting of the Meeme Town Board to order at 6:35pm on August 19, 2024, at the Meeme Town Hall. Notice of this meeting was posted at the posting locations located at the end of the minutes.

**Minutes:** The prior month's meeting minutes were read. **A motion** to approve the minutes as read was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion Carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** Treasurer's Report was presented. **A motion** to approve the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Henry Langenhahn and seconded by Susan Kracht. Motion Carried.

**Clerk's Report/Correspondence:** A motion to approve the Catalis contract for Assessment Services totaling \$17,200 was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion Carried

- \*A reminder that someone from the Kiel School District will be at the September meeting discussing the upcoming school referendum.
- \*The accommodation for the Fall Town's Conference were changed
- \*Registrations for the WTA fall conference are due.
- \*The new website design was reviewed.

**Peace Officer Report**: One call--Dale Post was in possession of 2 big dogs. They were turned over to owner later that night.

\*The existing nuisance ordinance and a draft for a noise ordinance were reviewed. In the existing nuisance ordinance, it was recommended to eliminate section 8 referring to the portion relating to noise be omitted. The permits portion of the proposed noise ordinance should be deleted and the quite hours will be 11:00pm to 6:00am. The ordinances will be updated as recommended and acted on next month. It was suggested to increase our fines to a minimum of \$100 for the first offence, \$200 for the second offence and \$300 for the third offence. Court costs would be in addition to all fines. **A motion** to approve the increase in fines to the minimum fine of \$100 for the first offence, \$200 for the second offence and \$300 for the third offence plus court costs for all fines was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhan. Motion carried. \*The complaint received on the property that should be cleaned up was discussed. A letter will be sent.

**Building Permits:** 6-Jonathon Roeck-patio

-Andrew Tislau-finish basement -Richard Ward-addition on pole barn

-Tony Binversie-New shower

-Stephen Jenson-shed -Fay Binversie-shed

Pete Moehring is retiring and we have a job position posted. Two resumes and a few calls were received. The applicants are interested in the state pension plan. This will be looked into.

**Plan Commission:** Andrew Schueler is putting 12 acres in the Forest Crop program

## Roads, bridges & Equipment: \*Ditches are being mowed.

\*The clutch burned out on the mower and is being repaired.

\*Brush was mowed near the Brian Hruby property. Brian Hruby is planning to adjust the ditch so he can mow it. He will not change the water flow to the creek.

\*Culvert projects were discussed.

**Buildings**: Nothing new to report

**Recycling:** Nothing new to report

Fire Departments: None

Ambulance Service: A monthly report is available upon request.

**Public Input:** None

Accounts Payable: A motion to approve Accounts Payable was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by

Henry Langenhahn. Motion carried.

Next meeting date: September 16, 2024

A motion to adjourn was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Dennis Graf.

Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40pm

Respectfully submitted,

Valerie E Spindler, Clerk

Posting Locations: 1) Website <a href="www.townofmeemewi.com">www.townofmeemewi.com</a> 2) Meeme Town Hall, 15318 CTH X, Kiel WI 53042 3) Holy Trinity Parish – School Hill 11928 Marken Rd, Kiel WI